
Parker. Bryan 

From: Kohls, Michael J [michael.j.kohls@boeing.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 05,20126:37 AM 

To: Parker, Bryan 

Cc: Dwyer, Michael J 

Subject: RE: Boeing St. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Attachments: RSO Certificate. pdf 


Hello Bryan, 

Here is the training certificate from my RSO course. Any questions please let me know. 


Thanks, Mike 


Mike Kohls 
The Boeing Company 
Environment, Health and Safety 
314-233-0278, cell 314-302-2451 

From: Dwyer, Michael J 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:32 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan 
Cc: Kohls, Michael J 
Subject: RE: Boeing St. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Bryan-Yes-training complete. Mike will send the certificate to you right away. Thanks­
Mike 

From: Parkerl Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:29 PM 
To: Dwyer, Michael J 
Cc: Kohlsl Michael J 
Subject: RE: Boeing St. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Was Mike Kohls able to complete the RSO course last week? If so, please provide a PDF of the training certificate when 
you get a chance and I will complete the amendment naming him RSO. 

Thanks. 
Bryan 

Bryan A. Parker 
Health Physicist 
USNRC - Region III 

bryan.parker@nrc.gov 
678-828-7050 
630·515·1078 (fax) 

1 

mailto:bryan.parker@nrc.gov
mailto:mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
mailto:michael.j.kohls@boeing.com


From: Dwyer, Michael J [mailto:michael.j.dwyer@boeing.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:03 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan 
Cc: Kohls, Michael J 
Subject: FW: Boeing St. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Bryan-Your approach to the documents sounds fine. Regarding Mike's training, a slot 
opened in the Nov 26-30 "Radiation Safety Officer Training Class" sponsored by 
Nevada Technical Associates in Columbus Ohio so Mike will attend that class. Will 
send you proof of completion after the class. Thanks-Mike 

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:41 PM 
To: Dwyer, Michael J 
Subject: RE: Boeing St. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Hey Mike, 

Ok, thanks for the extra info on Mr. Dennison's background. That will suffice. Just to clarify, I will take your 
letter dated 11/01/12 (sent by email on 11/1), and attach 1) the waste records sent in your email on 11/7, and 
2) the training record sent in your email today 11/19, and use that document for this amendment. 

Please confirm that that is OK. 

Also, any update on Mike Kohl's impending training? Does he have a class confirmed? Will it be completed 
before January 1 so we can name him RSO? 

Bryan 

From: Dwyer, Michael J [mailto:michael.j.dwyer@boelnq.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 1:55 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan 
Cc: Kohls, Michael J 
Subject: Boeing St.Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Bryan-Please see attached updated information for work experience for Eric 
Dennison. Please let me know if you need more/other information or have questions. 
Thanks-Mike 

Mike Dwyer 
Director EHS-Boeing St. Louis 
work 314-777-9238 
cell 314-705-4900 

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08,2012 1:13 PM 
To: Dwyer, Michael J 
Subject: RE: Boeing St. LOUis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Hey Mike, 

2 

mailto:mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
mailto:mailto:michael.j.dwyer@boelnq.com
mailto:mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
mailto:mailto:michael.j.dwyer@boeing.com


Thanks for the comments and info. The disposal info is fine, and hopefully Mike K can find another course 
soon. 

Re: Eric Dennison's training info - how recent is the work experience (field experience, calibration work, 
working directly with radiation/RAM)?? We typically look at the "recentness of training" which is a 7-year 
timeframe. His degree and RSO course were more than 7 years ago, but if his work experience is more recent 
«7 yrs) , then he should be good. 

Bryan 

From: Owyer{ Michael] [mailto:michael.j.dwyer@boeing.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 3:28 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan 
Subject: RE: Boeing st. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Bryan-Thanks for working-see comments below. Mike 

Mike Dwyer 
Director EHS-Boeing Sf. Louis 
work 314-777-9238 
cell 314-705-4900 

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.qov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 20123:14 PM 
To: Dwyer, Michael J 
Subject: RE: Boeing St. Louis-Mail Control Number 579232 

Hey Mike, 

The letter looks good, but a couple of things: 

1) 	 I need a record of the disposal noted for Item 6.A (see 1 st attachment) 
2) 	 I'll need a copy of the training certificate for Mike Kohls after he completes training. (the planned 

training course (11/26-30) is full and Mike is looking for another date that works; plan to complete 
before the end of 2012 and will send you confirmation/certificate when received) 

3) Eric Dennison is not currently listed as an authorized user so I'd need some description or 

documentation of his training and experience with rad material (see 2nd attachment) 


4) Confirm that we are removing John Skorat. (yes-he is no longer with the Company) 


Let me know if you have questions. 

Bryan 

Bryan A .. Parker 
Health Physicist 
USNRC Region III 

brya n. pa rker@nrc.gov 
678-828-7050 
630-515-1078 (fax) 
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From: Dwyer, Michael J [mailto:michael.j.dwyer@boeing.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 20123:54 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan 
Cc: Kohls, Michael J 
Subject: Boeing St. Louis·Maii Control Number 579232 

Bryan-Please see the attached letter for my understanding of our agreement and my 
requested license changes. Please let me know if you have any concerns or 
corrections. Regards and Thanks for Your Help-Mike 

Mike Dwyer 
Director EHS-Boeing St. Louis 
work 314-777-9238 
cell 314-705-4900 
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